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From: All Faculty and Staff <ARCHNEWSFACSTAFF@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU> on behalf of 
Archnews <archnews@UGA.EDU>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 1:20 PM
To: ARCHNEWSFACSTAFF@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU
Subject: eResearch Portal for grants and awards goes live June 10

To:       UGA Faculty and Staff  
From:   Gary Rachel, Senior Grants Officer/Assistant Director for Research Analytics, Office for Sponsored Programs, 
Office of the Vice President for Research 
Date:    May 30, 2013 

eResearch Portal for Grants and Awards Goes Live June 10, 2013 

The new eResearch Portal for Grants and Awards (“eResearch Grants”) goes live on June 10, 2013.  On this date, users 
can login to this new system using MyID to submit proposals of all types to Sponsored Programs.  This new system will 
also handle all electronic grants.gov submissions to federal sponsors.  Cayuse424 will remain active until June 30, 2013.   

Beginning July 1, 2013, Cayuse will no longer be available for access, and the use of the new eResearch Grants portal 
will become mandatory.  Also, after June 30, 2013, the online transmittal form will no longer accept new entries, as the 
eResearch Grants portal provides this functionality as well. 

OVPR will provide weekly training sessions on eResearch Grants starting June 11.  Training dates are listed below.  All 
sessions will be held from noon to 1 p.m. in the OVPR Conference Room – 628 Boyd. 

·        Tues., June 11 
·        Wed., June 12 
·        Tues., June 18 
·        Tues., June 25 
·        Wed., June 26 
·        Tues., July 2 
·        Wed., July 3 
·        Tues., July 9 
·        Wed., July 10 
 
More training sessions will be scheduled after these dates. Training materials also are available within the eResearch 
Portal system. 
                                                  
Please visit http://gear.ovpr.uga.edu/applications-and-databases/eresearch-grants-awards/ for more information or contact 
Gary Rachel at gcrachel@uga.edu. 

  

 
 


